February 15, 1994

Docket Nos. 5(C-361

and 50-362
Mr. Harold B. Ray Mr. Edwin A. Guiles
Senior Vice President Vice President
Southern California Edison Co. Engineering and Operations
Irvine Operations Center San Diego Gas & Electric Co.
23 Parker Street 101 Ash Street
Irvine, California 92718 San Diego, California 92112
Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REVISED CALCULATIONAL METHOD FOR DETERMINING CHANGES IN
TRANSMITTER CALIBRATION FOR THE SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING
STATION, UNITS 2 & 3 (TAC NOS. M85089 & M85090)

By letter dated September 28, 1992, the Southern California Edison (SCE)
Company submitted information on the revised calculational method for
determining changes in transmitter calibration frequency. SCE plans to use
this method for future setpoint calculations. We have reviewed the
information submitted by the licensee and have concluded that the revised
calculational method is not acceptable for determining changes in transmitter
calibration frequency. One method that the staff wouid find acceptable would
be to annualize the instrument dri ¢ ta and use the data for instrument
setpoint calculations based on the ¢ .red calibration frequency.

You are requested to respond within 60 days of the date of this letter with
your plans for proceeding with the development of this transmitter calibration
methodology. Enclosed is our safety evaluation report on the proposed
calculationa! method contained in the September 28, 1992, letter.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Mel B. Fields, Project Manager
Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects - III1/1V/V

AN 48 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Enclosure: DISTRIBUTION:
Safety Evaluation Docket File NRC/Local PDRs 0GC
PDV Reading JRoe ACRS(10)
cc w/enclosure: EAdensam TQuay KPerkins,RV
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Felbruary 15, 1994

Docket Nos. 50-361

and 50-362
Mr. Harold B. Ray Mr. Edwin A. Guiles
Senior Vice President Vice President
Southern California Edison Co. Engineering and Operations
Irvine Operations Center San Diego Gas & Electric Co.
23 Parker Street 101 Ash Street
Irvine, California 92718 San Diego, California 92112
Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REVISED CALCULATIONAL METHOD FUR DETERMINING CHANGES IN
TRANSMITTER CALIBRATION FOR THE SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING
STATION, UNITS 2 & 3 (TAC NOS. M85089 & MB5090)

By letter dated September 28, 1992, the Southern California Edison (SCE)
Company submitted information on the revised calculational method for
determining chsiges in transmitter calibration frequency. SCE plans to use
this method for future setpoint calculations. We have reviewed the
information submitted by the licensee and have concluded that the revised
calculational method is not acceptavle for determining changes in transmitter
calibration frequency. One method that the staff would find acceptable would
be to annualize the instrument drift data and use the data for instrument
setpoint calculatione based on the desired calibration frequency.

You are requested to respond within 60 dsys of the date of this letter with
your plans for proceeding with the development of this transmitter calibration
methodology “nclosed is our safety evaluation report on the proposed
calculation thod contained in the September 28, 1992, letter,

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Mel B. Fields, Project Manager
Project Directorate V
Division of Reactor Projects - 111/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Messrs. Ray and Guiles
Southern California Edison Company

> o
T. E. Oubre, Esqg.

Southern California Edison Company
Irvine Operations Center

23 Parker Street

Irvine, California 92718

Chairman, Board of Supervisors
County of San Diego

1600 Pacific Highway, Roor 335
San Diego, California 92101

Alan R. Watts, Esq.

Rourke % Woodruff

70l S. Parker St. No. 7000
Orange, California 92668-4702

Mr. Sherwin Harris

Resource Project Manager
Public Utilities Departnent
City of Riverside

3900 Main Street

Riverside, California 92522

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear Operations

ABB Combustion Engineering Nuclear Power
12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 330
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Mr. &« W, Kiieger, Vice President
Sout: California Edison Company
San L . ..e Nuclear Generating Station
P. 0. Box 128

San Clemente, California 92674-0128

Mr. Don J. Womeldorf

Chief, Environmental Management Branch
California Department of Health Services
714 P Street, Room 616

Sacramento, California 95814

San Onofre lluclear Generating
Station, Unit Nos. 2 and 3

Mr. Thomas E. Bostrom, Project Manager
Bechtel Power Corporation

12440 E. lmgeria1 Highway

Norwalk, California 90650

Mr. Robert G. Lacy

Manager, Nuclear Department

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
P. 0. Box 1831

San Diego, California 92111

Mr. Steve Hsu

Rad' ogic Health Branch

State Department of Health Services
Post Office Box 942732

Sacramento, California 94234

Resident Inspector/San Onofre NPS

c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 4329

San Clemente, California 92674

Mayor

City of San Clemente

100 Avenida Presidio

San Clemente, California 92672

Regional Administrator, Region V
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596



